Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Robin Marilla <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Jan. 23, 2019 FOIL/Records Request: Assembly Judiciary Committee's

2018 Annual Report

As soon as it becomes available it will be posted....

Robin Marilla

Records Access Officer

NYS Assembly Public Information Office
Legislative Office Building, 202

Albany, NY 12248

518-455-4218

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:49 PM

To: 'Robin Marilla'

Subject: Follow-up to Jan. 23, 2019 FOIL/Records Request: Assembly Judiciary Committee's 2018 Annual Report

Any idea as to when the Assembly Judiciary Committee’s 2018 Annual Report will be available and posted?
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJIA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Robin Marilla <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:29 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subject: Foil Response

Please see attached.

Robin Marilla

Records Access Officer

NYS Assembly Public Information Office
Legislative Office Building, 202

Albany, NY 12248

518-455-4218



